
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE

REFER TO: M980219B

February 25, 1998

MEMORANDUM TO: Karen D. Cyr
General counsel

John F. Cordes, Acting Director
Office of Commission Appellate Adjudication

FROM: John C. Hoyle /s/ (AVC for)

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS:Affirmation Session, 2:50 P.M., THURSDAY, FEBRUARY 19, 1998,
COMMISSIONERS CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND
(OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

I. SECY-98-005 and 005A - 21st Century Technologies, Inc.: Revised Draft Adjudicatory Order 1)
Declining To Take Sua Sponte Review Of A Licensing Board's Approval Of A Settlement (LBP-98-
1), And 2) Terminating A Proceeding On Licensee's Challenge To Confirmatory Order

The Commission approved the attached order granting a January 20, 1998 Motion for Termination filed by 21st Century Technologies, Inc. and the NRC

staff in an enforcement proceeding (In the Matter of 21st Centuries Technologies, Inc.; Docket Nos. 030-30266 & 03030266 CivP; License No. 42-

23850-02E; EA96-170, Confirmatory Order). The order also indicated that the Commission would not undertake sua sponte review of the Licensing

Board's approval of a settlement in this proceeding (LBP-98-1).

(The Secretary signed the order on February 19, 1998.)

Attachment:  As stated

cc: Chairman Jackson
Commissioner Dicus
Commissioner Diaz
Commissioner McGaffigan
EDO
CIO
CFO
OCA
OIG
Office Directors, Regions, ACRS, ACNW, ASLBP (by E-Mail)
PDR
DCS


